
 
 
 
July 29, 2024 
 
Ms. Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario   M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Marconi: 
 

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. – Motion to Review Phase 1 Decision in 2024 to 2028 
Rates Application 

 EB-2024-0078 
 
I am writing on behalf of Environmental Defence and the Green Energy Coalition pursuant to 
Procedural Order #1.  
 
Based on discussions with other parties and a review of the submissions of other parties, we have 
no submissions to make on the threshold question what would be additive to what other parties 
have already stated.  
 
Yours truly, 

 
Kent Elson 
 
cc: Parties to the above proceeding 

Elson 
Advocacy 

Elson Advocacy  
Professional Corporation 

Kent@ElsonAdvocacy.ca 
1062 College St., Toronto, ON   M6H 1A9 

tel:  416 906-7305 
fax:  416 763-5435 

 


